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MEMORANDUM HR04-2023 
 
To:   Agency Administrators 
From:   Andy Snuggs, Director of Human Resources 
Subject:  Mercer Voluntary Awareness  
Date:   April 7, 2023 
 

Mercer Voluntary Benefits 
Auto Insurance Awareness - National Car Care Month 

April 2023  

During National Car Care Month, Mercer Voluntary Benefits wants you to know that as 
an employee of the State of Florida, you are eligible for a voluntary benefits program 
that could save you time and money on your car insurance. 

With one quick call to 1-800-362-5906 or by visiting  SoFBenefits.com, you can receive 
quotes from some of America’s top auto insurance companies: Progressive®, Liberty 
Mutual Insurance, Farmers GroupSelectSM, Safeco Insurance®, and Electric Insurance 
Company®. Taking a few minutes to call could save you up to 15% on your auto 
insurance premiums. 

Please see attached flyer for additional information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mercer Voluntary Benefits at 1-800-362-
5906. 

 
Thank you.         
 
 
 


